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City of Lawrence 

Farmland Business Park 

 

 

 

March 18, 2013 

 

 

 

Allen, 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide the following bid for the new electrical service at 

the North end of the Farmland Business Park. 

Scope of Work 

 Per Scope of Work given and Addendum. 

 Permit at no cost for City of Lawrence. 

 

Exclusions 

 Excavation of rock and other obstructions preventing trenching with chain trencher. 

 All concrete work. 

 Bonds. 

 Sales tax. 

 

Bid 

 $32,900 

 

Please contact us with any questions or to schedule this project. 

Best Regards, 

 

 
 

Mike Hutton 

mhutton@quality-electric.net 
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